
- 1 -

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MEETING OF THE NHB COMMUNITY GRANTS PANEL

THURSDAY 1ST AUGUST 2019 AT 4.00 P.M.

PARKSIDE COMMITTEE - PARKSIDE

MEMBERS: Councillors G. N. Denaro, S. R. Colella, S. A. Hughes, 
H. D. N. Rone-Clarke and S. A. Webb

AGENDA

1. Welcome 

2. Declarations of Interest 

To invite Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Other 
Disclosable Interests they may have in items on the agenda, and to confirm 
the nature of those interests.

3. Background Information (Pages 1 - 2)

4. Presentation Timetable (Pages 3 - 4)

5. Summary of Applications £1,480 and Under (Pages 5 - 34)

6. Summary of Applications between £1,481 and £14,800 (Pages 35 - 54)

7. Scoring Matrix Template (Pages 55 - 56)

K. DICKS
Chief Executive 

Parkside
Market Street
BROMSGROVE
Worcestershire
B61 8PA

15th July 2019



- 2 -



NEW HOME BONUS COMMUNITY GRANTS PANEL

Background Information

The New Homes Bonus Community Grants Scheme was set up in 2015/16 following 
receipt of a petition at Council in April 2014.

The Scheme was reviewed and revised at the Cabinet meeting in February 2017 
when it was passed to Council for consideration.  This was agreed and the 
necessary process put in place to promote the Scheme and invite relevant 
applications.  The Scheme has continued in 2019 in the same format as that used for 
the 2018 Scheme.

Details in respect of the scheme and relevant application forms were uploaded to the 
Council’s website together with a timeline of the process and deadlines for 
completed applications. 

The funding is split into 2 categories of application – Lower which is applications of 
£1,480 and under and Higher which is applications of £1,481 to £14,800.

The purpose of this meeting is to give each applicant an opportunity to respond to 
any questions and points of clarification from Members, in order for the Panel to 
consider whether each application is:

a) appropriate and
b) meets the criteria set down in the New Homes Bonus Community Grants 

Scheme and detailed in the relevant application forms. 

Details of the scoring matrix that will be used are attached at agenda item 3.

A brief summary of each application is also attached to this agenda, but it should be 
noted that each Member of the Panel has had the opportunity to scrutinise the 
completed detailed applications outside of this meeting.  These will also be available 
at the meeting should Members wish to make reference to them.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



NEW HOMES BONUS COMMUNITY GRANTS PANEL

Timetable for Presentations – 1st August 2019

4.00 pm
Meeting is opened with introductions and housekeeping 
together with format for the meeting.
Chairman of Panel

Bids Under £1,480

Time Project Ward 
Councillor

Representative 
attending  

1 4.05 pm 3rd Bromsgrove Evergreen Scouts – 
Replacement of existing boiler 

Cllr Maria 
Middleton 

2 3rd Bromsgrove Evergreen Scouts – 
Installation of new toilet facilities 

Cllr Maria 
Middleton

3 3rd Bromsgrove Evergreen Scouts – Kitchen 
and Enabling works

Cllr Maria 
Middleton

4 4.15 pm Age UK Bromsgrove – Men In Sheds Cllr Malcolm 
Glass 

5 4.20 pm Alvechurch Parish Council – Wiggin Memorial 
Playing Field Storage Unit 

Cllr Van Der 
Plank 

6 4.25 pm The Lounge, Alvechurch - Mental Health 
Awareness with New Come and Talk 
Sessions  

Cllr Van Der 
Plank 

7 4.30 pm Finstall Village – Tarmac area outside main 
entrance hall 

Cllr Peter 
Whittaker 

8 4.35 pm Romsley Parish Council – Romsley Marl Hole 
Community Park

Cllr Karen 
May 

9 4.40 pm South Bromsgrove High – Keep our school 
litter free

Cllr Michael 
Thompson 

10 4.45 pm Wythall Parish and Residents – Defibrillator 
at Wythall Train Station 

Cllr Sarah 
Hession

11 4.50 pm Rubery Festival Cllr Peter 
McDonald 

12 Rubery Festival Committee – Rubery 
Volunteers Night Out 

Cllr Peter 
McDonald 

13 Rubery Got Talent Cllr Peter 
McDonald 

14 The Challenge Stroke Group – Day trip to 
Boats an Glouster Cannels 

Cllr Peter 
McDonald 

Bids between £1,481 and £14,800

15 5.00 pm Avoncroft Cricket Club – Dual Lane Cricket 
Net facilities 

Cllr Malcolm 
Glass

16 5.05 pm Belbroughton Recreation Centre – 
Belbroughton playground redevelopment 

Cllr Karen 
May 

17 5.10 pm Bentley Pauncefoot Parish Council – 
Refurbish and enhance the village 
playground 

Cllr Peter 
Whittaker 

18 5.15 pm Bromsgrove Baptist Church – Bromsgrove 
Youth and Community Hub 

Cllr Siobhan 
Hughes 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



19 5.20 pm Cofton Village Hall – New village hall for 
Cofton Hackett 

Cllr Richard 
Deeming 

20 5.25 pm Cofton Hackett Village Hall - Refurbishment 
of Kitchen and Toilet facilities

Cllr Richard 
Deeming 

21 5.30 pm Friends of St John’s Bromsgrove – Resurface 
Adam’s Hill

Cllr Maria 
Middleton 

22 5.35 pm Kings Norton Rugby Football Club – Freehold 
land purchase (Clifford’s Field)

Cllr Charles 
Hotham 

23 5.40 pm Primrose Hospice – providing complementary 
therapy and counselling services  

Cllr Peter 
Whittaker 

24 5.45 pm St Michael’s Stoke Prior Tower Fund  - 
Protecting the heritage through community 
engagement 

Cllr Malcolm 
Glass 

25 5.50 pm Haybridge High School – Replacement 
Minibus  

Cllr Steve 
Colella 

5.55 pm Sum Up and thanks

MEETING CLOSED

Page 4

Agenda Item 4



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER

PROJECT NAME: Replacement of existing combi boiler 

Organisation: 3rd Bromsgrove Evergreen Scouts  

Amount of Funding Requested: £1,480.00

Total Cost of Project: £2,600.40

Location of Project: Sanders Park, Bromsgrove 

Aim of Project: Replace the old boiler to combi boiler 

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Cllr Maria Middleton 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

Evergreen Scouts been part of Bromsgrove 
community for 100 years, engaging the youth in 
activities entailing life and social skills and 
confidence building. 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

The facilities need an upgrade to continue 
providing safe and comfortable environment.  

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

Funds from race night, loose coin collection and 
bag packing.  Have three years’ worth of Gift Aid 
saved towards this project.

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

Supporting detail provided

Help me to live my life 
independently
Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good

Yes 

Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

 Yes 

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided 
See application form – photographs, accounts 
details, quotation, supporting letter and the 
constitution provide

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER

PROJECT NAME: Installation of new unisex and disabled wc 
facilities 

Organisation: 3rd Bromsgrove Evergreen Scouts  

Amount of Funding Requested: £1,480.00

Total Cost of Project: £15,276.00

Location of Project: Sanders Park, Bromsgrove 

Aim of Project: Provide modern toilet facilities 

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Cllr Maria Middleton 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

Evergreen Scouts been part of Bromsgrove 
community for 100 years, engaging the youth in 
activities entailing life and social skills and 
confidence building. 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

The facilities need an upgrade to continue 
providing safe and comfortable environment.  

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

Funds raised from race night, loose coin 
collection and bag packing.  Have three years’ 
worth of Gift Aid saved towards this project. 

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

Supporting detail provided. 

Help me to live my life 
independently
Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good

Yes 

Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

 Yes 

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided 
See application form - See application form – 
photographs, accounts details, quotation, 
supporting letter and the constitution provide

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER

PROJECT NAME: Kitchen Enabling Works  

Organisation: 3rd Bromsgrove Evergreen Scouts  

Amount of Funding Requested: £1,470.00

Total Cost of Project: £1,470.00

Location of Project: Sanders Park, Bromsgrove 

Aim of Project: Extension of the existing kitchen facilities 

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Cllr Maria Middleton 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

Evergreen Scouts been part of Bromsgrove 
community for 100 years, engaging the youth in 
activities entailing life and social skills and 
confidence building. 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

See application for full detail.

To teach young people culinary skills to develop 
their own independence and learn about 
nutritional benefits of food and basic food hygiene 

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

Funds raised from race night, loose coin 
collection and bag packing.  Have three years’ 
worth of Gift Aid saved towards this project.

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?

Supporting detail provided. 

Help me to live my life 
independently

Yes 

Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good

Yes 

Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

 Yes 

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided 

See application form – The facilities need an 
upgrade to continue providing safe and 
comfortable environment for young people.

The facilities need an upgrade to continue 
providing safe and comfortable environment.  

The facilities need an upgrade to continue 
providing safe and comfortable environment for 
young people.

Page 10

Agenda Item 5



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER

PROJECT NAME: Supporting the growth and development of 
Bromsgrove Men In Sheds 

Organisation: Age UK Bromsgrove   

Amount of Funding Requested: £1,400.00

Total Cost of Project: £1,400.00
Location of Project: Bromsgrove 
Aim of Project: Help support the growth of Bromsgrove Men 

In Sheds and to develop its role within the 
Bromsgrove District by facilitating additional 
Shedder sessions and community 
opportunities.

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Cllr Malcolm Glass  

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

The additional funding will create additional 
opportunities for the local community to get 
involved with Bromsgrove Men In Sheds.  To 
increase awareness of the issues of loneliness 
and isolation amongst older people. 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

See application for full detail.

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

Various activities and schemes including 
sponsorships and membership fees.

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

Supporting detail provided. 

Help me to live my life 
independently

Yes 

Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good

 

Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

 Yes 

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided 
See application form
Constitution provided 

Page 11

Agenda Item 5



Page 12

Agenda Item 5



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER

PROJECT NAME: Wiggin Memorial Playing Field Storage Unit 

Organisation: Alvechurch Parish Council

Amount of Funding Requested: £1,480

Total Cost of Project: £1,680

Location of Project: Alvechurch 
Aim of Project: Install a small (min 8ft2) storage unit, as 

picture attached, to support use by football 
teams of the playing field

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Councillor Van Der Plank 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

By providing the basic facilities, the long-term 
objective is to encourage young residents to 
enjoy outdoor sport that will establish a life-long 
appreciation of the benefits of exercise and team-
working.  At the same time it is believed that the 
ensuing sense of community through support for 
the team, will strengthen local relationships and 
improve the general quality of life.

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

See application in full 

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

Parish Council’s general fund.

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

Supporting detail provided. 

Help me to live my life 
independently

Yes

Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good

 Yes 

Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

Yes 

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality

Page 13

Agenda Item 5



6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided 

Annual Governance and Accountability Return 
2017/18

Evidence of need is the attached email from the lead 
member of the Alvechurch youth football teams.

Evidence of project item and purchase cost.

Map of project site; the playing field is owned by 
Alvechurch Parish Council.

Email to the BDC planning officer and his reply with 
regard to suitability of project with regard to planning 
regulations 

Page 14

Agenda Item 5



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER

PROJECT NAME: Mental Health Awareness with New Come and 
Talk Sessions  

Organisation: The Lounge, Alvechurch 

Amount of Funding Requested: £1,450

Total Cost of Project: £1,450

Location of Project: Alvechurch 

Aim of Project: Give the community of Alvechurch an outlet to 
discuss stress and mental health and improve 
their personal strategies for reducing or 
coping with stress.

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Councillor Van Der Plank 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

If government and planners accept building more 
houses in Alvechurch it will put further strain on 
the village and as the community grows it will 
become near impossible to see the GP’s, get a 
place at the school or find a parking space.    

The strain faced by recent additional households 
and families who have struggled to get their 
places at schools, or get the right local services is 
a potential cause of mental health problems

Activity is designed to advise, guide and support 
people with an understanding and identifying 
mental health – whether that takes a short 
conversation or intensive support over several 
months at different sessions. 

In terms of community growth it is hope this 
improves their living circumstances for all and 
helps people stay in their homes in the village or 
manage better.

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

See application in full 

Page 15

Agenda Item 5



4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

Supporting detail provided. 

Help me to live my life 
independently

Yes

Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good

 

Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

Yes 

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided 
Letters of support 
Financial statements year ended 31 July 2018

Page 16

Agenda Item 5



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant  LOWER  

PROJECT NAME: Refurbish and enhance the village playground 

Organisation: Bentley Pauncefoot Parish Council 

Amount of Funding Requested: £1,480.00

Total Cost of Project: £1,939.23

Location of Project: Lower Bentley, Bromsgrove 

Aim of Project: Enhance the attractiveness of the Village Hall 
and its immediate surroundings to both 
parishioners and visitors by creating 
opportunities for leisure, relaxation and 
community interaction  

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Councillor P. Whittaker 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

Development of the housing stock with the Parish
(See application form for full detail) 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

See application form for full detail. 

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

Either by Parish Council or Village Hall funds 

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

See application form for full detail.

Help me to live my life 
independently
Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good

Yes

Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

Yes 

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality

Yes 

Page 17

Agenda Item 5



6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided 

Account Statements 2018/19
Bank statements year ending 31 March 2019
Code of conduct and standing orders
Supporting letters 

Page 18

Agenda Item 5



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER

PROJECT NAME: Tarmac area outside main entrance hall 

Organisation: Finstall Village    

Amount of Funding Requested: £1,400.00

Total Cost of Project: £5,800.00

Location of Project: Finstall, Bromsgrove  

Aim of Project: The areas outside the entrance door have 
become unkempt due to wear and tear and 
not suitable for hall users. 

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Cllr Peter Whittaker 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

The hall is used by leisure and business activities 
by local residents, including pre-school, 11 plus 
tuition, beavers, cubs and scouts, polling station, 
bereavement group and keep fit classes.  

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

See application for full detail.

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

Hall funds 

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

Supporting detail provided. 

Help me to live my life 
independently

Yes 

Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good

 Yes 

Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit
Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided
Accounts provided 
Scheme including appointment of Trustees 

Page 19

Agenda Item 5



Page 20

Agenda Item 5



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER

PROJECT NAME: Romsley Marl Hole Community Park  

Organisation: Romsley Parish Council

Amount of Funding Requested: £1,480.00

Total Cost of Project: £9,800

Location of Project: Romsley 

Aim of Project: Creation of a Community Park 

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Councillor Karen May 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

Environmental impact is immeasurable in terms of 
enhancement of the whole site and retention of 
the existing habitat.

New landscape corridors for pollinators and other 
wildlife

Enhance and sustain the site for future 
generations 

Educational benefits from the creation of Bird 
Hide 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

See application in full 

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

Commit monies from the Parish Precept plus 
grant applications to other institutions Severn 
Trent, Natural Networks/Worcestershire Wildlife 
Trust

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

Supporting detail provided. 

Help me to live my life 
independently
Help me to be financially 
independent

Keep my place safe and looking 
good

 Yes 

Page 21

Agenda Item 5



Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

Yes

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided 
Currently, the site is blighted by fly-tipping. The 
proposed scheme will clear the site of the rubbish 
which has been fly-tipped over a considerable 
period of time. Through the construction of a 
fence and installation of a ‘kissing gate’, future fly-
tipping will be stopped, whilst access and 
availability maintained.
The environmental benefits are significant in 
terms of what can be achieved, including 
retention & protection of existing habitat, 
hedgerow restoration, meadow creation, pond & 
marsh management, wildlife habitat features & 
creation.
 

Page 22

Agenda Item 5



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER

PROJECT NAME: Keep Our School Litter Free 

Organisation: South Bromsgrove High School 

Amount of Funding Requested: £960

Total Cost of Project: £960

Location of Project: Heathlands, Bromsgrove 

Aim of Project: Encourage everyone to bin their litter 

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

 Cllr Michael Thompson 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project

As the population with the school’s continues to 
grow there will be a greater demand on sporting 
facilities 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

See application for full detail.

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

N/A

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

Supporting detail provided. 

Help me to live my life 
independently
Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good

 Yes 

Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

Yes

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided 
Quotation provided 
Three year budget 2018/21 included 

Page 23

Agenda Item 5



Page 24

Agenda Item 5



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER

PROJECT NAME: Defibrillator  at Wythall Train Station 

Organisation: Wythall Parish and Residents 

Amount of Funding Requested: £1,480

Total Cost of Project: £2,000
Location of Project: Wythall Train Station 
Aim of Project: To purchase and fit a defibrillator at Wtyhall 

Train Station 

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Councillor Sarah Hession 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

Save a life if needed.  New houses in the 
development and more residents are using the 
railway station. 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

See application for full detail.

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

Parish and fundraising 

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

Help me to live my life 
independently

 

Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good

 Yes  

Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

 

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided 
 

Page 25

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER

PROJECT NAME: Rubery Festival 

Organisation: Rubery Festival 

Amount of Funding Requested: £800

Total Cost of Project: £1,500

Location of Project: Rubery  

Aim of Project: To bring the whole community together for a 
family day of entertainment 

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Cllr Peter McDonald 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

By large scale events, local radio and social 
media 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

Put volunteers in a happy mood doe knowing 
there are appreciated for all they hard work they 
have done in the community. 

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

See application for full details. 

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

Help me to live my life 
independently
Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good
Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

Yes 

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided 
Invoice and statements provided 
Constitution provided 

Page 27

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER

PROJECT NAME: Rubery Volunteers Night Out 

Organisation: Rubery Festival Committee 

Amount of Funding Requested: £500.00

Total Cost of Project: £500.00

Location of Project: Rubery 

Aim of Project: A night out for Rubery volunteers to thank 
them for the hard work in the community, the 
unpaid volunteers have done to improve the 
standard for residents and carers. 

Category Comments
1. Signed by Ward Councillor 

and supporting comments.
Cllr Peter McDonald 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

To enhance relationship between different 
Volunteers Group within the area. 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

See application for full details. 

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

Help me to live my life 
independently
Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good
Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

Yes 

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided 
Invoice and statements provided 
Constitution provided

Page 29

Agenda Item 5



Page 30

Agenda Item 5



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER

PROJECT NAME: Rubery Got Talent 

Organisation: Rubery Festival 

Amount of Funding Requested: £290.00

Total Cost of Project: £290.00

Location of Project: Rubery 

Aim of Project: Children and Adults to show their talents in 
the community and enhance their wellbeing.

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Cllr Peter McDonald 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

Bringing more new and existing residents of 
Rubery together and bring intergeneration. 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

See full application form. 

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

Help me to live my life 
independently
Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good
Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

Yes  

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided 
Constitution and account details provided 

Page 31

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER

PROJECT NAME: Trip out for Members 

Organisation: Challenge Stroke Group

Amount of Funding Requested: £300

Total Cost of Project: £350

Location of Project: Boat trip to Gloucester Cannels 

Aim of Project: To give the stroke victims a day out on a boat 
trip 

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Cllr Peter McDonald 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

Enhance the stroke victims wellbeing 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

Supporting details provided.

Help me to live my life 
independently
Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good
Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

Yes   

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided
Constitution and account details provided 

Page 33

Agenda Item 5



Page 34

Agenda Item 5



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant  HIGHER 

PROJECT NAME: Dual Lane Cricket Net Facilities 

Organisation: Avoncroft Cricket Club 

Amount of Funding Requested: £14,800

Total Cost of Project: £45,000

Location of Project: Bromsgrove 

Aim of Project: Provide high quality coaching and training 
facility to meet the growing demand for both 
internal members of Avoncroft Cricket Club 

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Cllr Malcolm Glass 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

Impact of growth on the local communities 
surrounding the cricket club will be actively met 
by having new state of the art facilities for 
members and non-members. 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

See application form for full detail. 

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

Applying for grant from Sport England and to hold 
fundraising events

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

See application form for full details 

Help me to live my life 
independently

Yes

Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good

Yes

Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

Yes

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided 
Quotation provided 
Avoncroft Constitution 
Account details provided  

Page 35

Agenda Item 6



Page 36

Agenda Item 6



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant  HIGHER 

PROJECT NAME: Belbroughton Playground Redevelopment 

Organisation: Belbroughton Recreation Centre 

Amount of Funding Requested: £14,800

Total Cost of Project: £75,600

Location of Project: Belbroughton 
Aim of Project: To develop an active play area for the whole 

community

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Cllr Karen May 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

This project will give children between the ages of 
1 and 15 somewhere to play and develop with 
their friends which do not currently exist in our 
village. The existing playground is small and for 
very young children only so a new facility will give 
all children the opportunity to play and explore 
outside. 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

See application form for full detail. 

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

£10,000 (secured)
Donated from the Archie Fund which was set up 
in memory of a 5 year old boy who lived in the 
village until 2018 when he died in an accident. His 
parents have requested that the money be used 
to purchase a large piece of play equipment for 
his brothers (he was one of triplets), and their 
friends to play on as they grow up.
More money is still coming in from this fund but 
£10,000 is secured.

£2,000 (Secured) 
Donated by individuals in the community for the 
“bricks campaign”, The History Society and 
publications completed and sold on our behalf. 
More money is still coming in from this fund and 
this funding stream will continue to be pursued as 
a way of including the local community in the 
project. 

Page 37

Agenda Item 6



£20,000 (Secured pending matched funding)
Donated by the Belbroughton & Fairfield Parish 
Council

£28,200 Outstanding- 
This money will be raised through donations and 
support pledged from the local community and 
local businesses:

 Lex Allan Grove have pledged to donate 
10% of their fee from all homes sold in 
Belbroughton to this project.

 Other local businesses have also pledged 
to donate funding to the project once we 
begin the final stages of delivery.

 St. Phillips Homes have pledged to donate 
expertise and physical building assistance 
to the project which will massively reduce 
the total required. This will likely bring the 
total amount required down closer to 
£55,000

To be raised through further private and company 
donations and other grants. Additionally, the 
project will be scaled and staged according to 
funding available.

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

See application form for full detail

Help me to live my life 
independently

Yes

Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good

Yes 

Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

Yes 

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided 
See application form and additional documents 
Supporting letters provided
Photos of the pay area
Constitution
Existing and proposed plans
Financial statements 31 March 2018 and 2017 
Parish Options Survey 
Quotations 

Page 38

Agenda Item 6



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant  HIGHER 

PROJECT NAME: Bromsgrove Youth and Community Hub 

Organisation: Bromsgrove Baptist Church 

Amount of Funding Requested: £14,800.00

Total Cost of Project: £97,950

Location of Project: Bromsgrove 

Aim of Project: Improve options available for young people to 
improve life skills

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Councillor S. Hughes 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

  See application form for full detail.

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

See application form for full detail. 

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

Funding from other organisations
(see application form for full detail)  

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

See application form for full detail.

Help me to live my life 
independently

Yes

Help me to be financially 
independent

Yes

Keep my place safe and looking 
good

Yes

Help me run a successful 
business

No

Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

Yes

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality

Yes

6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided 

Accounts included 
Annual Report 2019

Page 39

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant  HIGHER 

PROJECT NAME: New Village Hall for Cofton Hackett

Organisation: Cofton Village Hall

Amount of Funding Requested: £14,705

Total Cost of Project: £89,00

Location of Project: Cofton Hackett, Birmingham 

Aim of Project: To equip and start up the new village hall in
Cofton Hackett (Cofton Village Hall)

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Councillor Richard Deeming 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

 Many of the residents on the new development 
are young families and in our accompanying 
evidence, they stress the need for somewhere to 
meet

The Village Hall is seen  as a meeting place that 
will help to combat loneliness and isolation, of all 
community members, regardless of age, provide 
a space to bring the community together, and for 
groups to hire to pursue hobbies and interests 
whether arts, crafts, sport or fitness.
The current village Hall was built in the late 
Sixties and was intended to be temporary, to last 
for 20-30 years and is located near a busy 
roundabout.

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

See application for full detail 

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

The Cofton Village Hall CIO is applying for 
various grants, request donations from both 
residents and commercial firms in the locality of 
Cofton Hackett and
surrounding areas

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

See application form for full detail.

Help me to live my life 
independently

Yes

Page 41

Agenda Item 6



Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good
Help me run a successful 
business

Yes

Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

Yes

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided 
Copy of Cofton Village Hall CIO Constitution
Evidence of local need from residents and curate
Details of equipment requested
Plans of new Cofton Village Hall
Photos of Cofton Village Hall (May 2019)

Page 42

Agenda Item 6



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant  HIGHER 

PROJECT NAME: Refurbishment of Kitchen and Toilet facilities 

Organisation: Cofton Hackett Village Hall Committee 

Amount of Funding Requested: £13,352.00

Total Cost of Project: £10.000.00

Location of Project: Cofton Hackett 
Aim of Project: To attract and increase the number of 

community, social and voluntary groups with 
improving the lives of Cofton Hackett and 
surrounding areas. 

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Councillor Richard Deeming 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

Attractive venue to hold various meetings and 
events 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

See application for full detail 

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

Cash accumulated in the bank
(See information provided) 

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

See application form for full detail.

Help me to live my life 
independently

Yes

Help me to be financially 
independent

Yes

Keep my place safe and looking 
good

Yes

Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

Yes

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality

Yes

6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided 

Bank account and other account details 
Quotation 
Photographs 

Page 43

Agenda Item 6



Page 44

Agenda Item 6



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant  HIGHER 

PROJECT NAME: Re-surface Adam’s Hill 

Organisation: Friends of St John’s Bromsgrove 

Amount of Funding Requested: £3,000.00

Total Cost of Project: £5,400

Location of Project: Bromsgrove 

Aim of Project: To resurface the path which is currently in a 
poor state and potentially dangerous to use

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Councillor Maria Middleton 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

Improve safety for all users.  This will be a 
positive impact for the new residents and visitors 
to the town and historic church building. 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

See application for full detail 

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

 Request to neighbours to contribute 

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

See application form for full detail.

Help me to live my life 
independently
Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good

Yes 

Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

Yes 

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided 
Accounts 
Constitution 
Supporting letters and photographs 

Page 45

Agenda Item 6



Page 46

Agenda Item 6



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant  HIGHER 

PROJECT NAME: Freehold Land Purchase (Clifford’s Field)

Organisation: Kings Norton Rugby Football Club Ltd
Amount of Funding Requested: £10,000

Total Cost of Project: £125,000

Location of Project: Hopwood, Birmingham 

Aim of Project: To purchase adjacent land to provide a 
number of casual pitches which are required 
to cope with the increasing demands of the 
expanding junior section’s match and training 
needs

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Councillor Charles Hotham 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

This will support healthy activity for children which 
will provide in ever increasing qualities.

See application form for full detail
3.  Evidence that the Project is 

sustainable (if applicable)?
See application for full detail 

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

 Sponsorship, fundraising events, applications 
from other grants 

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

See application form for full detail.

Help me to live my life 
independently
Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good
Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

Yes 

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided 
Financial statements 2017 and 2018  

Page 47

Agenda Item 6



Page 48

Agenda Item 6



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant  HIGHER 

PROJECT NAME: Complementary therapy and counselling 
services for terminally ill patients, carers and 
the bereaved.   

Organisation: Primrose Hospice

Amount of Funding Requested: £14,800 

Total Cost of Project: £1.75m )whole hospice) 
£281,861.80 (counselling and therapies)

Location of Project: Bromsgrove 

Aim of Project: To deliver commentary therapies and 
counselling services for terminally ill patients, 
carers and the bereaved. 

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Councillor Peter Whittaker 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

Receiving more referrals. Waiting lists will be 
reduced and support will be provided to the 
community sooner. 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

See application for full detail 

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

Community fundraising events and corporate 
sponsorships. 

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

See application form for full detail.

Help me to live my life 
independently

Yes 

Help me to be financially 
independent

Yes

Keep my place safe and looking 
good
Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit
Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided 
See application for full detail. 

Page 49

Agenda Item 6



Page 50

Agenda Item 6



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant  HIGHER 

PROJECT NAME: Protecting the heritage through community 
engagement 

Organisation: St Michaels Stoke Prior Tower Fund
Amount of Funding Requested: £14,800

Total Cost of Project: £490,000

Location of Project: Bromsgrove 

Aim of Project: Engage with the community to protect the 
heritage, provide enhance access 

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Councillor Malcolm Glass 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

Continued to be new development in Avoncroft 
ward. Stoke Prior has a keen sense of community 
and it is important that new residents are 
integrated into the community and that there is a 
choice of venues where residents can meet and 
hold events.  

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

See application for full detail 

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

Awarded National Lottery Heritage Fund, national 
charities and local sources. 

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

See application form for full detail.

Help me to live my life 
independently

Yes

Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and looking 
good

Yes

Help me run a successful 
business

Yes

Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

Yes 

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided 
Accounts, heritage lottery detail, photographs,  

Page 51

Agenda Item 6



Page 52

Agenda Item 6



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant  HIGHER 

PROJECT NAME: Replacement minibus 

Organisation: Haybridge High School
Amount of Funding Requested: £12,500

Total Cost of Project: £14,500 - £17,500 

Location of Project: Hagley 

Aim of Project: To continue to provide transport to students 
and other stakeholders 

Category Comments

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments.

Councillor Steve Colella 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project.

The increase in housing has had a direct impact 
on the number of families and young people 
within the community  

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)?

See application for full detail 

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)?

The balance of the will be met from funds 
controlled by the school 

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 

See application form for full detail.

Help me to live my life 
independently

Yes

Help me to be financially 
independent

Yes

Keep my place safe and looking 
good

Yes

Help me run a successful 
business
Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit

Yes 

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality
6. Details of any Additional 

Information Provided 
Accounts, Annual report and financial statements 

Page 53

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2019/20

Scoring Matrix

PROJECT NAME:

Organisation:

Amount of Funding Requested:

Aim of Project:

Location of Project:

Attended Panel meeting YES NO

Category Comments Points /10

Yes = 10 points1. Evidence that growth has 
occurred in the area?

No = Rejected

Help me to live my life 
independently
Help me to be financially 
independent
Keep my place safe and 
looking good
Help me run a  
successful business
Provide good things for 
me to see, do and visit

2. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?

(None ticked rejected)

Help me find 
somewhere to live in my 
locality
YES 

NO = Rejected

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable?

(where applicable) Not applicable

YES

NO = Rejected

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams?

(Where applicable) Not applicable

Page 55

Agenda Item 7



5. Aims and objectives of the 
project?

6. Evidence Project meets 
local need and has local 
support?

TOTAL out of a possible 60 points

Page 56

Agenda Item 7


	Agenda
	3 Background Information
	4 Presentation Timetable
	5 Summary of Applications £1,480 and Under
	L2 - 3rd Bromsgrove Evergreen Scouts - New toilet facilities
	L3 - 3rd Bromsgrove Evergreen Scouts - Kitchen Enabling Works
	L4 - Age UK Bromsgrove
	L5 - Alverchurch Parish Council
	L6 - The Lounge, Alvechurch
	L7 - Bentley Pauncefoot Parish Council
	L8 - Finstall Village
	L9 - Romsley Parish Council
	L10 - South Bromsgrove High School
	L11 - Wythall Parish and Residents
	L12 - Rubery Festival
	L13 - Rubery Festival Committee - Volunteers Night Out
	L14 - Rubery Got Talent
	L15 - Challenge Stroke Group

	6 Summary of Applications between £1,481 and £14,800
	H2 - Belbroughton Recreation Centre
	H3 - Bromsgrove Baptist Church
	H4 - Cofton Village Hall
	H5 - Cofton Hackett Village Hall Committee
	H6 - Friends of St Johns Bromsgrove
	H7 - Kings Norton Rugby Football Club
	H8 - Primrose Hospice
	H9 - St Michaels Stoke Prior Tower Fund
	H10 - Haybridge High School

	7 Scoring Matrix Template

